Republic of the Philippines
- Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No: 030-2017
To: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS

All Schools Division

From: 1Z G. TORNO, Ph. D., CESO IV

Assisfant Regional Director

Officer-in-Charge, Office of the Regional Director
Date: 24 January 2017
Subject: K-10 EARLY REGISTRATION FOR SY 2017-2018

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order Number 23, s. 2016 (School Calendar for the SY 2016-2107, Enclosure
Number 1, Page 2), this Office reiterates the Early Registration for Kindergarten to Grade 10
on January 28, 2017 to February 24, 2017.

2. In line with this, all Schools Division Offices are required to submit reports using Enclosures 1
and 2 for Elementary and Secondary Schools in hard and soft copies duly approved and signed
by the Schools Division Superintendent on or before February 28, 2017. The soft copy shall be
emailed to pprd.depedcar@gmail.com while the hard copy shall be submitted thru the
Records Section.

3. For any related inquiries and further clarifications, please contact the PPRD at 074-422-9590.

4. Wide dissemination of and compliance to this Memorandum is desired.

Enclosures : As Stated

PPRD/pde/cbm
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